

From: paula.m.murphy@merseyside.pnn.police.uk
To: Paul.Harrison3@lancashire.pnn.police.uk
Subject: RE: axel. - [OFFICIAL]
Date: 14 May 2025 12:28:38

CORRECT TIME / DATE OF EMAIL IS 11 FEBRUARY 2020 AT 1418

Hi Paul,

CPS have recently charged him with S47 Assault, possession of an offensive weapon and possession of a bladed article. He will appear at Merseyside Youth Court on 19th February 2020.

The download of the electrical items is still underway.

Kind regards

Paula

Paula Murphy

D/Con Level 2 Investigation

Merseyside Police

Direct Line Tel: **DPA**



Please consider the environment - do you really need to print this email?

From: Harrison, Paul - 554 [<mailto:Paul.Harrison3@lancashire.pnn.police.uk>]

Sent: 11 February 2020 14:15

To: Murphy Paula Maria <Paula.M.Murphy@merseyside.police.uk>

Subject: axel.

CAUTION: This is an external email. Do not click links or open any attachments unless you are sure they are safe.

Hi sgt.

Have you any update regarding the axel rudakabana case at the range high school.

I go into the acorns school on Ormskirk. a lot and they were just asking if there was some sort of charge likely.

Cheers

Paul Harrison Pc 554

Early action Ormskirk Police

DPA

This message may contain information which is confidential or privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, please advise the sender immediately by reply e-mail and delete this message and any attachments, without retaining a copy.

Lancashire Constabulary monitors its emails, and you are advised that any e-mail you send may be subject to monitoring.

This e-mail has been scanned for the presence of computer viruses.

=====

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received this email in error please notify the sender as soon as possible. This footnote confirms that all reasonable steps have been taken to ensure that this email message has been swept for the presence of computer viruses. The views expressed in this communication may not necessarily be the views of Merseyside Police. All communications, including telephone calls and electronic messages to and from Merseyside Police may be subject to monitoring and recording.

=====